

From: Clarence Banks
To: Jose Trevino
Date: April 15, 2011
Subject: FCC file number 0245-EX-ST-2011

Message:

Mr. Trevino,

**In reference to the email Subject: Non-Concur, RE: 0245-EX-ST-2011 / COB 20 Apr 2011
Here is my response.**

1. Attached is the EL-CID we created that the Navy has elected not to process since this program is not a government contract. **The documents have all the technique Parameters of the system.**



AN-APY 10 Remarks and Failures (elcid5.1r81)_25Feb11.pdf



Note: I will upload via the website.

The EL-CID covers multiple similar nomenclatures A reviewer only needs to look at the emission designators for the AN/APY-10 India. There is table in the "Remarks and Failures" file that gives the "key." See below.

Platform	Periscope Mode	Nav/Weather Mode	Search Mode	ISAR Mode	SAR Mode	Air-to-Air Mode
AN/APY-10	537MQ3N	10M0Q3N	117MQ3N	607MQ3N	650MQ3N	X
AN/APY-10(India)	537MQ3N	10M0Q3N	117MQ3N	607MQ3N	650MQ3N	7M03P0N
AN/APS-137D(V)5	541MQ3N	7M30Q3N	114MQ3N	114MQ3N , 224MQ3N	727MQ3N	X

2. This request is for a fix location using the towers at the Raytheon test range in McKinney TX. There will be no aircraft involved in the testing so there is **NO Flight Altitude** for testing. The height of the towers from ground is **32 meters** and the radius 64 kilometer